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Er. Quin Shea, Director 10/16/80
FOIPA Appesls

Bopartsent of Justice
m&m’ . 20530

Dear Yy, Bres,
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ﬁmgkamwdmm. & month more of them.

In your lotber of 10/9/80, to videh you thoushtfully attashed eopies of vy 8/4/80
sppeal B you wud its abtacheonts, you state dhat the Civil Division inTormed you it
nmrmmequmﬁfmm.Mﬁmyh&nmzrﬁmmwkm,
and you suggont thet I write Ciwil Piwlsion senaretoly,
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posQadgeemt, ere anple testlony to his. That Divisisn 2as rerined con¥rosponsive
fwmmztﬁafmumwmmmﬁmmmm

1t now 18 dupossible for s to do any file searching, “t is =y reeollechon tnat
L lsd o gnesel JIX assasuiration recerds Nuest of the entive Dupsrtucat, addsossed
@mxmwm.immmmmmm@mmamﬁm,
whioh indiceter thet 23 the Mre ny yegrest woo correctly tshan 4o isclude 2ll oopopents.

The second pege of my 8/4/80 letter Yo Fr, Buckle¥, also sent %o you as an appeal,
cltes apecific §em1 Avisdon wooerde ot ovided] by 1%, Ss doos ths el aymsmesh
of my &/4/60 apresl addvessed to you. There are other pertinent records I mm an confident
ﬁﬂlﬂm%mm%uiwm.m}mmnmmmm%mt
the Departuest has styled the Garrison fpllles. and among these in parbicular ape recopds
pertaining o the case of Lowisians ve Sha. particularly the case in B,0. Superier Court.

Hdle I heve wolosmed dhe infermedion I hove recoived as » result of it I heve aluaye

Pogrovted the disenchamiment of membors of the Yardlies of federal amployecs as z result



of what these enployess did and did not do when the President wac assassinated mud that
cring was investigateds. &% the e of louielans v Sha end perticulasiy as It peviains
thare was fanily distress over this,

¥rlle Joprieon cid prevell in Swperior Ueuxd b then cbandonusd tmd Liligatics after
tie Dopartment anounced 1i would apreal.

It 2lee %8 oy recollection Wat I filed soonals with Udvil Divicdon whon 1t 244 not
orovide indorisation. If oy recoliecidon is acourabe, itheh it follows that Givil Ddvision
was miare of a reguest,

If Cavll Diviefon poruists 1 olafning ©wi L 00ed no vejusat bocwuw it is iwpossibis
Tor ne to de auy file searching it can dete ny reguent as of ths tioe of my Pirst apceal
and cen process the peridsent recerds as though mw fired apveal wes my yecuest,

Ofvil Division dees soimolvedge ny PA regimut. | §$ alse waa a Depertsenieside
request - of four years ago. I still owalt compiiance with thaet request.

I as svare of a thin mailing from it $n% savs when T wey hoopitelized, I bave not
had e to vewd il Acsever, Wwe peantiness of the condnd iodloudes that it canvod
represent couplisnce,.

Somy yoard ppe & providod your Ho. “inda fobineor ¥tk a sondweble amoumy of
inforaction pevisining to uy iznored vequests that vardious components olained not to be
able to lovsta, Jexbaps she then found the request in question,

Saserely,

Heveld Weisbers



